

Fw: REVISED: End-of-sitting NR and BG

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 13:59:36 -0500
Attachments: 12 08 16 End of Sitting backgrounder 10-with updates Dec 6-tracked.docx (45.17 kB); 12 08 16 End of Sitting backgrounder 10-with updates Dec 6-clean.docx (32.24 kB); 12 08 16 End of Sitting release 12 mg - with updates Dec 6-clean.docx (26.06 kB); 12 08 16 End of Sitting release 12 mg - with updates Dec 6-tracked.docx (28.34 kB)

Hi Carly. Attached is the latest draft of the session ender news release

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475

From: Hanna, Susan (OPO) <Susan.Hanna@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 1:58 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: FW: REVISED: End-of-sitting NR and BG

Here is the latest draft.

From: Hanna, Susan (OPO)
Sent: December-07-16 9:14 AM
To: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO)
Cc: Pattillo, Ian (OPO); Reid, Keltie (OPO); Carson, Eileen (OPO); Hurren, Kevin (OPO); Rankin, Katie (OPO); Bell, Sonya (OPO); Hanna, Susan (OPO)
Subject: REVISED: End-of-sitting NR and BG
Importance: High

Attached are the most recent versions of Thursday's NR and BG, both clean and changes tracked. Wondering if you would like the government and PMBs in two separate sections of the BG or is it fine that they are mixed together? Please advise of any changes by 3 p.m. today. We will then revise as bills are introduced/passed today and tomorrow.

Thanks
Sue

--
Susan Hanna
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Premier's Office
416-325-7245
416-917-5442 BB